@ NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, July 2, 2024 6:00 PM.,
MGSD BOARD ROOM, MGSD TREATMENT PLANT,
- 1790 HWY. 395, MINDEN, NV

S Wastewater Treatment for a Healthy Community and Environment

“Caring for the public health and safety by reliably collecting, treating, and disposing of sewage and
wastewater through efficient, cost-effective, and eco-friendly means.”

~MGSD

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER

2. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
e Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker unless the Board Chairman allows additional time.
s Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

3. District Manager’s Report - For Possible Acticn
e Discussion includes monthly report of activities, personnel matters, and progress of various projects.
® Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to plant repairs, sewer
line repairs, and any other matter of impact to public health and safety.

4. Chairman’s Comment — Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
¢ Discussion includes comments and status of projects not covered under an agenda item

NOTE: No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

5. Claims Review and Approval — For Possible Action
e Review and Approval of Bills Paid and Claims Received for May 2024

6. Minutes Approval - For Possible Action
e Approval of Minutes from the June 5%, 2024 Regular Board Meeting.

7. Highway 395 Sewer Rehabilitation — For Possible Action
e Approval of the Q&D Agreement with MGSD in the amount of $82,000.00 for the sewer rehabilitation on
Highway 395 in front of HAAS Center.

8. MGSD Retiree Benefits - For Possible Action
e Approval of Amendments to the Revocable and Unfunded Post-Retirement Medical Benefit Plan to include:

e Amending the effective date for eligibility from October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2029

e Amending the coverage for retirees under the age of 65 from a set amount to the amount of the
premium charged to MGSD for the Silver level PPO Plan

¢ Amending the amount to be reimbursed to retirees for the Medicare Part B Supplemental from $250
per month to $500 per month, with a percentage increase each year equal to the percentage increase in
MGSD’s medical benefits for regular employees.

e ——
1790 Hwy. 385 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 « 775-782-4915 fax



MGSD Regular Board Meeting
July 2, 2024, 6:00 pm
Page 2

9. Attorney-Client Conference - For Possible Action
e Status Report of Ongoing Matters and Requests from MGSD Staff and Board of Trustees

®  Note: The Board of Trustees reserves the right to interrupt the open meeting during this time and adjourn to a closed session
for the purpose of having an attomey-client discussion regarding potential or existing litigation, pursuant to NRS
241.015(3)(b)(2). No action will be taken on an item discussed during a closed session.

10. Engineer’s Report — For Possible Action

e Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to line rehabilitation, line
cleaning, and progress of various projects.

11. Controller’s Report — For Possible Action
® Action ltems may include financial items that arose after agenda posting and requiring immediate action or

response by the Board.

12. Administrative Report by Staff — For Possible Action

e Action Items may include correspondence requiring immediate action or response by the Board.

13. Board Comment - Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
¢ Discussion may include comments and status of projects not covered under a prior agenda item (No action
may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically
included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

14. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
e Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman allows additional time.
Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

15. ADJOURNMENT

*  The MGSD Board reserves the right to hear any agenda item out of order. to combine two or more agenda items for consideration. and remove
an item from the agenda or delay a discussion relating to any item on the agenda,

+  Copies of supporting material are available online at www.mgsdistrict.org ot can be requested from the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
Office located at 1790 Hwy. 395, Minden. NV 89423, by calling Haley Mosegard or Jessica Kneefel at (775) 782-3546. or by email at
mesdstaffidigmail.com or at halev@megsdistrict.org or at jessicai@imgsdistrict.org,

*  Any agenda item represented by an attorney must give written notice to the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District at least fifteen days prior 1o
the meeting.

All persons attending the meeting are required to sign the guest register. All meetings are recorded pursuant to NRS 241.035.

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate physically handicapped persons
desiring to attend the meeting. Please call the MGSD office at (775) 782-3546 in advance of the meeting, so that arrangements may be
conveniently made.

¢  This meeting notice is posted at the following locations: the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District: Douglas County Historic Courthouse
Building: Gardnerville Post Office: Minden Post Office: and at https://notice.nv.gov

PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE UNTIL: 07/03/2024

MGSD

-

N

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada B9423 - 775-782-3546 « 775-782-4915 fax



%eV LL %8582 LE'860°96E'E$ 00°L91'SSL'V$ £9°890°6SE’L$ Tv10L
%000 %0000L  L£0$ 00°£L9L°LLS £9'091'2/% UBWesINQWISY YHYY
%000 %000 (G6°0EP'L 1Y) S6'0EP'LLS uawdinb3 saindwod/eo0
%00°0 %000 (05°£8L'GES) 0S°L8L'GES sse|osy Jleday Aousbiswz 1exesig
%1666 %60’V GZ'€L9'6GES 00°000'GLE$ SL'92E'GL$ aseideyyoney L# 1o eisid
%0000l %000 00°000°0b2$ 00°000'0¥2$ 00°0$ Nedaypoadsu| ej@10u0) | Joysebiq
%P8'+9 %91 'GE Lp'208'LLS 00°000'0Z1$ 65'L6L'CPS qeyey 91210u0D) g 9 | Jalle|D
%EE "8G %LY LY 65°Z€E'821$ 00°000'022$ L¥'£99°L6$ Juawade|day Jojlog
%00'00L %000 00'000°€Z$ 00°000'¢Z$ 00°0$ %oni| eseweD
%9L 0L %¥C'6C 0Z°€LL'819'Z$  00°000°'00L'€$S  08'988'L80°'LS qeysy WalsAS UONI8|j0D
%000 %000 (00°509'c$) 00'S09°c$ uonippy ssaid ijeg
S$ISN3IdX3 TYLIdVYD
¥Z0Z [e2S1d ¥Z0Z (€951 soueuep ¥20e ¥20z 1edsid
% 19bpng 9 Juadg $ 196png 1ebpng |enyoy
Bujwewsy  19bpng Buuelwsy alA
“dson

¥Z0Z ‘LE Ael ‘Aepud Buipu3 syluop ueasi3 ay Jo4
186png |enuuy snsiaa sasuadx]

10141810 NOILVLINVS 3TIAYINGHYD-NIANIW



%068 %0L'L6  0L'¥96'8LL$ 00°8S¥'LLO'ZS 06'E61'2ZEB'LS TIOUAVd V1Ol ¥

%981 %tV 88 L8'0EL'LES 00'6EP'ELLS €1'80L° L89S s)joueg eakoldwy g sexe] |oihed ¢
%S0°L %S6°C6 €TEET'L8S 00'6L0°8ET' LS LL'SBL'OSL'LS saleeg ¢
TIOHAVd |
207 182814 $Z02 |e0Si4  adueleA veoz 20z 1edsid
% 196png 9 uadg ¢ 196png 19bpng [enjoy
Buweway ebpng Bujueiway alA

2 N

i e

202 ‘1€ A ‘Aepud Buipu3 syiuow uaas|3 ay) Jod
10bpng [enuuy snsiaA sasuadxg
10MHLSIA NOILVLINYS JTIAYINGHYO-NIANIN



%99°'8 %YEL6  LL6LL'TI$ 000§2'S2L$  620.+'299% SISNIdX3 d B O TV1OLSL

(%91L°28)  %9L'LEL  (Zp'9LL'E$) 00°000°0L$ Zr9LL'ELS uonesnp3 |
%6V vl %LS'G8  96'809'Z$ 00°000'81L$ vO'L6E'SLS leroway 8bpnig gL
(%S2'99)  %SL'99L  (8Y°8EE'V$) 00'005°9$ 81'8£8'0L$ asuedx3 ueld J8yi0 Z|
%0000l %000 00°000'G$ 00°000'G$ swsleqy ounbsop ||
%6SE€Z  %MYOL  LELBY'SL$S  00°000'0Z€$ £9°205'v¥$ souBUBjUIE| % S1iedey Ol
%LLD %ET66  £6°TIS'IS 00°06L's6L$ LO'LET'YELS selIN 6
(%€0°LL)  %e0'LLL  (60°L60'L1$)  00°000'SSL$ 60'£60'2LLS (siedjwey) Buisseooid) sa)ddng weld 8
%80'CC  %I6'LL  PYTIEES 00°000'G1$ 95°L89'LLS fojeg £

SISN3IdX3 LNVId 9

$Z0Z 8381 $TOZ Ie9S1d  oduUelep Z4T4 ¥20z 129514
% 190png 9 adg $ 196png 196png [enoy
Bujuweway  ebpng Buluejwey alA

.
20z ‘L€ Aep ‘Aepud Buipu3 syiuow usas|3 ay) Jog
196png |enuuy snsiaa sasuadx3
12141810 NOILYLINYS 3TIAYINAHYD-NIANIW



%v6'8 %90°L6 L2'S50°Z$ 00°000°t2Z$ £L°vv6°'02%
(%L9°19) %LO¥9L  {L9°9¥9%) 00°000'L$ L9°9¥9°L$
(%€0'€e)  %eoeel  (SL'ee9'es) 00°000°L1$ SL'EES'VLS

%ELCh %L8'LS 98'8¥6'C$ 00°000°L$ rLLS0'PS

%L9'¥8 %EESE £8°98¢'t$ 00'000'v'$ L1'E1L9%

¥Z0Z |EDSI] YZOZ [e9S1d  @oueliep veoe ¥20¢ |eastd

%196png 9 Wadg ¢$ 196png 19bpng |enjoy

Butureway  1eob6png Bujuenuay alA

¥202 ‘L€ AeW ‘Aepii4 Buipu3 syluop uans|3 ay) Jo
196png |enuuy snsiaA sasuadxg

SISN3IdX3 NOLLD3IT10D TY10l L2

asuadx3 welsAg uopoa|ioD JBYI0 0Z

(sjong) ssusdx3 oIy % yoni| 61

aoueusiutely % Jeday / AL /Buiueel) - waisAg uonos0D 8|

$9l|ddng - wasAg U0 /1L

SISN3dX3 NOILD3TT0D 9L

LO14LS1d NOILVLINYS ITIAYINGHYD-NIANIW



(%0L°6L) %0L'6LL (£6°565'S$) 00°00€'62% €6'S68'vES
(%LE408)  %LL'v0L  (00°SZL'8L$)  00°000'C$ 00'seL'Lz$
%0000l %000 00°005$ 00°005$

%00'00L %000 00°000'S$ 00°000'S$

%00'00L %000 00°008'L$ 00°008°L$

%YE'D %99'€6  0Z'19.$ 00°000°'2L$ 08'8€2'LL$
%ES'EY %LLOE  L8LOV'YS 00°000'L$ €1°2E5'2$
¥Z0Z [€3S1d pZ0C 1eosld  SoUelEA; 74114 ¥Z0Z 1easiJd
R e o R Py

202 ‘L€ Aep ‘Aepu g Buipuz syuop uaas|3 ay} 104
19Bpng |enuuy snsiaa sasuadx]

10191810 NOLLVLINVS ITIAYINGHYD-NIANIW

S3ISN3dX3 8V1 V10l 62
Bunsa swieaneld 8z
sosuadx3 gqe Jeyl0 L2

soueuauiep B sieday qe gz

Bumiwied ge gz
Bunsay qe vg
ssliddng qe gz

SISN3dX3 gvi zz

dAsSON



(%65'v2) %6SvelL (L8'ELO'YLS) 00°000°25% LSELO'LLS
(%0587}  %0S'8yl (29°1LL£'0Z%)  00°000'2ZH$ 29'1LE'29%
%6E 'Y %29°LS GL LSE'9$ 00°000'GL$ GZ'Zy9'ss
¥Z0Z [29SIJ ¥Z0C |edSl4  odUBLIBA ¥20T ¥20z 18981
% 196png 9, wadg ¢ 196png 1@bpng |enjoy
buwewsy  1ebpng Bujueiway QLA

202 ‘L€ A ‘Aepug Buipu3 syjuop uaas|3 syl 1o
196png |enuuy snsiaA sesuadxg

SISN3IdX3 LNIN1443/410AYIY TVLIOL €€
ssinn - wewsbeuey yuan)y3 z¢

aoueuajuie 9 slieday - juswabeuely uany3 |e

SISNIdX3 LNINT443/4I0AYISIY 0€

P2 N

ASOW

v

10191510 NOILVLINYS ITIAHINGHYO-NIANIW



(%LE€2)  %ieeet (96'698°'L3) 00°000°8$ 96'698'6$
(%80°F) %80'v0L  (59°010'2$) 00°000'05$ S9'0v0'2S$
%Y6'PE  %90'S9  98'9PL'L$ 00°000°G$ v1'£6Z'C$
%8LEl %Z898  ZOLLELS 00°000'0L$ 8£°289'8$
(%SP'¥S)  %SyySL  (P0'89L'8%) 00°000°GL$ ¥0'891‘€2$
(%95°L0L)  %95'20Z  (L£°L06'TI$)  00°000'ZL$ LE'L06'VTS

(%veLzl) %beiez  (61'559'c$) 00°000°€$ 61'G59'9%
%99'E %PE'96  86'262% 00°000'8% 20°L0L'LS
%L0'6S  %660F  05'09€'Z$ 00°000'%$ 05'6£9°1$

(%EPS) %EP'SOL  ($0°0LSS) 00°00S°0L$ v0'0L0'LL$
¥Z0Z 1€9S]d $Z0Z [e9Sld  @dueHBA 414 ¥20Z 1€98id
% 190png % Juadg ¢ 196png 196png [enmoy
Buinewsy  1ebipng Buuelway alA

walq Jod g 19ARI] ¥t
SBOIAIBS BIEMYOS £F
uonedl|gnd % Buisiuepy gy
abeisod |¢

1swalu| g suoydaja | Oy
sableyn yueq g¢

sal|ddng Buiig juswalels 8¢
sallddng usyouy® Buiueald /¢
asuadx3 uoneonp3/Buiuiel] o¢

asuadx3] y seiddng oIl ¢

SASN3dX3I JAILVULSININGQY 2 TVYINIO vE

dsSOW

202 ‘L€ Aep ‘Aeplid Buipu3 syluoi usas|3 8y} Jo4

196png |enuuy sSnsi1aA sasuadxg
10141SId NOILVYLINYS 3TIAYINAYVYOD-NIANIN



%8LE %CT'96  9E'66V'LLS OO0'EBL'VOES +9°€89'262% VRO TV10l LS

%E9°9 %LE°E6 50°'G66$ 00°000'SL$ G6'v00'vL$ (arempuen) wawdinbz 92130 05
%L IE %6489 SO'SrL'ES 00'000°Z1$ G6'¥SZ'8% sliiuisd g sead Bul4 61
(%19°G) %L9's0L  (9v'vZes) 00°000'v$ v v2Z'v$ asuadx3 vonessiuiwpy Jayl0 8f
%LC6L %EL 08 L0°L¥0'82% 00°€85'GPLS 66'GES'LLLS Buipuog % adue.nsu) £y
%Ly6LL  (%L'6lL) 00°0E0'2$ 00°00L'LS (00°0£e$) asuadx3 uond|i0d YV 9f
%00°001 %000 00°00¥$ 00°00v$ siqaq peg Gy
$Z02T 182814 $T0T |edosid JdueLeA oz ¥Z0Z 1eosig

% 19bpng 9, uadg ¢ 1ebpng 196png lemoy

Buiumewsy  196png Buiueiwsy alA

“dson

¥20Z ‘L€ AeW ‘Aepud Buipuz syluopy uaae|g ay) 1o
186png |enuuy snsiaa sasuadxg

10141S10 NOILVLINYS ITIAHINGHYD-NIANIW



%09°0€ %0P'69 Z¥v9Z'v9$ 00000'0L2$ 8S'SEL'SPLS $334 TYNOISS340dd TV10Ll LS
%671 %1568 ¥9'SrE'VS 00°000'0€$ 9£°¥59'eZ% upny g Buunoody gg
%6E€°C) %19°L8 GO'8LL'ES 00°000'0¢$ G6'L8C'9¢CS S80IMBS |BUOISSB)0ld YO /) | §S
%68 LE %1189 SZ'vLO'SES 00°000'0L1L$ GL'GZ6'PLS Buusauibuz 4g
%Z8°CS %8L° LY 1A TANNAS 00°000°0v$ ZG'EL8'8LS |leba7 €5
$334 TYNOISS3404d 2s
202 |8Jsld 20T [BOSI  @dUBlEA veoz 20T |edsid
% 19bpng o Wuadg ¢ 196png 12bpng [enoy
Buuiewsay  196png Buiueiway alA

P2 N

_ASON_

¥20Z ‘1€ AeW ‘Aepud Buipu3 syjuow uaas|3 ay) Jo4
196png |enuuy snsiaA sasuadxy

LO141S10 NOILVLINYS 3TTIAYINQHVYD-NIANIN



140 | abed

LS'6E2'9SL  § {9224) £2) Sp=yd/siuahed ([e jo e3o)

SLZ6Y $ JD3IHD QUYOE v20Z/LE/S ud|  obied syam - Burpay)d jjoifeq - ysed 9LL-00001| QUYOA ¥2/LE/S Ud 98pE poomjews eleqeq veoz/1e/s] 92
000EL'L $ QuY0d ve02/LE/S Qd-dd;  obieg sjjam - Buppay? jjoshed - yses 9L1-0000L| QHVOR ¥Z/LE/S AA| QYE-PZLESOHDY usodaq 1980Q 40} PISM IM vzoz/Le/s|  se
05 rhE $ Q¥vO08 #202/1£/S Ly6 34 saxe] |joJhed paindy 0L0-00£02| QYV0D ¥2/LE/S LV6| LY6-PZLESOHDY L¥6 oBuey syam veoe/1E/s|  wE
99°0£1 $ ¥Z0Z unf - BdUeINsu| UCISIA sjyauag |eaipa 020-0020% 96L1L¥028] £00-v2/62/5-143 (L) SNI 38D NOISIA dSA vzoz/ez/s| €z
vF'L6 $ #2072 unf - 3JUBINSU| UDISIA SWRILLBIH 3UBINSU| YLPBH 2313y 0L0-00608 9611£$078| L00-+2/62/5-143 (1%} ONI ‘392 NOISIA dSA veoz/ez/s| 22
8121028 $| veoz-Aew - s¥3d AN Ajgluow syjauag aafojdw3 1 saxe) (jored 010-00205 ¥250d| 900-¥2/62/5-143|  washs wawaimay saakfoldws oyqng ¥202/62/5 12
00’y $ Auow - 33 buipueH D spyauag sakoldwil g sexe] [joiked 010-00205% ¥250-9¢| S00-¥2/62/5-143 YO 5.434n50311 31€]S eperaN veoz/6z/s| o2
9T LIY'L $ aouesnsu) 31 @ |eIUAQ s)ljsuag |edpapy 020-00205 ¥ZOZYLS0| ¥0O-¥2/62/5-143 SLI4INIA dNOYD - INLIN ¥zoz/6e/s| 61
91'S8E $ aoueMsU| 31 g eluaq SUINIWalg 22UeINSU YijeaH 321133y 010-00608 Ye0TrLS0{ ¥00-¥2/62/5-143 S1143INIB NOYD - 3INLIW veoz/ee/s| 8L
96558l $ FIUEMNSU] YIEIH $20Z Unf s1jaUaq |eIpaKy 020-00205 9€0-LOLLL| £00-2/62/5-143 HLIVIH NMOLIWCH veoe/ee/s| o
LS¥LZ'L $ BDURINSU| YRIH pZOZ Unf SWniWald 3JUeINsu| Y)jeaH 23108y 010-00608 9E0-10LLL| £00-¥2/62/5-133 HLIWIH NMOLIWCH ¥20z/62/5] 9t
96'¥ZL'2 $ suonnquiue) ysH Aew s)yjauag aakojdw3 3 saxe] {joikey 010-00720% PZLESOVSH| 200-¥2/62/5-143 HDV - Aunb3yjjeay vzoz/ee/s|  s1
ti'8€ $ aouensu) ejunion sHjauag |edipaly 0Z0-00Z05|  €9£01S081€960S| L00-+2/62/5-143 3417 [R1U0IoD vzoz/ez/s| w1
LYOEE'sE 8 44Y1S ¥Z0z/bz/S QQ-ud|  obueq spam - Buppay) jjoshed - ysed 9LL-0000L| 44¥1S ¥e/ve/s aa| QQ-verZSOHIY nsodaq 19a4Q 10§ Pasn M veoz/ve/s| EL
F1'SS5'9 $ 4IVLS v202/42/S L¥6 034 saxe( (|0)Med painody 010-00£02 vZ/¥Z/Sive-dd|  LPEPeFZSOHIY L¥e 0BJeg sjjam veoeve/s| 2
00'SE6'L $ pung [emn /St saxe ||0iMeq paindy 0L0-00£02 vereso| 200-ve/be/s-143 [exueuy edop ¥202/v2/s 1
SEEIL $ Aptaap-1a - Loddns pyd saxe ||0sheg painxy 010-00£02 veres0-9e| 100-+2/v2/5-143 NAYIS - 11U qsiq 3 103 3185 vzozve/s| ol
g8y $ | XS - uswasinquiay asedpapy SLWUNIWAIY BOUBINSU) YL EBH 3313y 0L0-00608 res1S0| S00-+2/51/5-143 3 ¥Z02/51/5 6
8¥'6Lz $ | SL-luswesinquiay asexpan SWNIWDIY 3DULINSU| yHesH 3213 0L0-00608 ¥esLS0| ¥00-¥Z/51/5-143 Sk ¥202/51/5 8
91'98 $ | Hi-wawaesInquiay asedpapy SWMWald S2UeINSU| YleaH 33139y 0L0-60608 ¥esLs0| £00-v2/51/5-143 Hf ¥202/51/% L
EvLzy $ | 48 -uswesINquuIBY BIedIpapy SWNIW3ld 2dUBINSU| YieaH 32413y 010-00608 ¥es150| 200-vE/S1/5-143 49 ¥202/51/5 9
LTEVE $ | ar-wswasinquiay asexpayy SUIMWaId SJuBINSU| Y)eaH da1nay 010-00608 #25150| 100-v2/S1/5-143 ar ¥202/51/5 S
9661’68 § 44¥1S P202/01/5 Aa-4d|  0bsed sjam - Buppayd |j0seg - ysed 9LL-0000L| 44¥LS ¥2/01/5 G| QQA-¥TOLSOHIV usodaq 102aaQ Jo§ Pasn 4m ¥202/01/5 v
LE'12T5'9 $ 44¥1S ¥202/01/S L6 Q34 s9xe), ||oJhed pasndy 0L0-00£02 ¥2/0L/S L¥6-4d| L¥6-20LSO0HIY L¥6 0BIed sijam ¥202/01/5 £
00°SE6°L $ pund [enin /S saxe] |j0JAeg painddy 0L0-00£02 ¥20LS0| 200-v2/01/5-143 jenueuly edop ¥202/01/5 z
8EE9L $ Apteam-1g - poddns iy saxel, j[oJhed pasnioy 010-00£02 $Z0150-9¢ NAavy2s - 1N gsiq 33 1107 8115 $202/0L/5 1

ve/Le/s - ve/L/s
TIOUAVd - YILSIDIY HDIHD

100-¥2/0L/5-143

Wawied




40| abeg

00'rt $ sayddns uaui saiiddng uaymy 1 Guiveay 0L0-0EEFY 20180  100-v2/6/S-143 SIDAYIS 333407 3DI0HD LSYH v202/6/5|0€
SEEL $ INAIBS YYSBIY 7P SANEM sampn| 010-00505 veLos 9995 NIGNIA 30 NMOL re0z/e/s|62
00°00£°L $ Bundwes geq Bunsa) wawieanaid 010-00825 0BEPLENY £99¢ "INE'SEVY IVIILATYNY JLV1S 4IATS ve0z/a/s|8z
00°00€'L $ Bundwes qeq Bunsa] wswieanalyg 010-00825 LE6EPLENY 5995 IS8V TWIILATYNY JLVLS H3AS veoe/e/s(L2
00°00£"L 1 Buydwes qeq Bunss yusuneanaid 010-00825 PEEFLENY 5995 “INI 'S8V IWIILATYNY JLVLS H3AS veoz/a/s|9g
00°00€°L $ Sunduwes qen Bunsay wauneanaig 010-00825 96EPLENY 5995 DNI'SEYY IVIILATYNY ILVLS 43ANS veoz/s/s|sz
00°SL2'2 $ Suydwes qen Bunsay wauneanaly 010-00825 .,.mm!mzy__ 5995 INI'SEYT TYHLATYNY ILYIS YIANS ¥202/8/5|v2
00'E¥ $ sishjeuy qen Bunsay qe 0L0-00t25 m;zmzﬁ_ 5995 INI'SIYT WWIILATYNY ILVLS JIATS ¥z0e/e/s|€2
oozy $ siskleuy ge Bunssy qeq 0L0-00t2S cvgorENy| 5995 ONI'SYT TWIILATYNY ILYLS YIATS ve0e/8/5| 22
68°6¢ $ sdueLBIIEY pue siedsy SuBUAEIN 1 Saeday 0L0-00905 E£822L00-SZAN 995 “3u) 'S3UISNPU| UOROW ¥202/8/5|12
86°22¢ $ spiosolg lerowsy abipn|s 0L0-00805 FLSLLZ £995 HINYY ATLN3E ¥20e/8/5|0Z
96'LL0°L $ uonadsu| juawdinby salddng i Juawdinb3 Aispeg 010-00€05 NI-0269810 2995 271 wawdinby uesusuy vz0z/8/5|6L
06'LSE9LE $ 9# 10yda01u QIOYD qeyay Wa)sis uonI9||oD 010-00¢91 900-1NIYO 1995 uoISUO)I AR D PEOT/ LS| 81
STT6F'L $ aneA gnid acueusjuie 1g sieday 010-0090% 699SEZLL 0995 AlddNS YAYAIN NY3LSIM v202/1/5|L1L
rLSLE $ 3ueuaiuie|y pue sneday SIUBLAUIEIN 13 SUEdSY 010-00905 PL8ZLTLY 0995 A1ddNS YAYAIN NYI1SIM vzoe/1/5(9L
0Z'06¢ $ S9€ YO SNAIAS BIEMYOS 0L0-0L €59 899¥L|  L00-v2/1/5-143 211 'dnesg ABojouysa) Nasany uBLIEM rzoz/1L/s|st
S1'89 $ saiaag adods o InQ SINIAIIS |BUCISSB)0IH Y31/ 010-00512 vO8FL|  L00-¥2/L/5-143 271 "dnoesg ABojouyda) Nesany UBLIEA v202/1/5| 1L
0£'095 % 2URMYOS XUy, SNAIFG BIEMIOS 010-01£59 dd-818¥L|  200-¥2/L/5-143 O ‘dnosny ABojouydal Nasany uauepm veoe/1/s| €L
LO'6YS $ abejsag syuawarels Buiig sayddng Bung wawajers 010-0L £ 80568F¢| 900-¥2/L/5-143 $3dIAIBS SSBUISNG 03N veoz/1/s(21
86'¥81 $ BIIAIIG JUIBI) auoydajsl 010-00vH9 v212r08292510|  S00-v2/1/5-143 $5auisng wruads reoz/1/s( 1
66'069'¢ $ Buncoysa|gnos | 5507 2nssalg aaueUUIe|N X Sieday 010-0090% Sest|  v00-¥2/1/5-143 "INI'SNOILATOS 104LNCD B ¥IMOd v20z/1/5| 0L
59'9 $ axeuaniepy pue sieday SRUNUIN 7 SUedIY 0L0-00905 EPEEVL 6595 3SNOH SLYvd IHL veoz/1/5|6

66'vZ $ axueualiepy pue sieday adURUANURW 7 Sieday 010-0090% €9z2k1 6595 3SNOH S1¥vd IHL ve0z/1/s(8

26TV $ aueuuely pue sieday Fdueusjuie 7 sieday 010-00905 9kLLkL 6595 3SNOH $L8vd IHL v20z/1/5|L

6Ty $ adueudjuiely pue sieday FduLuNUIRW T Sieday 010-00905% vS11298|  £00-#2/1/5-143 SIDIAYIS LIATHD 10d3Q INOH ¥z0z/1/5|9

9Z'0LL $ aueusiuley pue sieday adueuuiely g sieday 010-00905 0LL0Z96|  £00-¥2/1/5-143 S3DIAY3S LIATYD 1OdIA INOH veoe/i/s|s

0622 $ sanddng uayay sanddng uayary 1 Buiueap) 0L0-0EEF9 8€090L| 200-v2/1/5-143 SIDAYIS 333300 IDIOHD LSS ve0Z/1/5| ¥

00°0£L $ quusy 1siBiojouyday e weld asuadx3 Jue|d Y0 010-00£05 Pe020EP0|  LOO-F2/1/5-143 meseq 1134 rzoz/1/5|€

orvLL $ Aeads paa, adueuUIR T SiedIy 010-00905 L 60E9IBES 8595 “INI'SNOILNIOS O NINLNN vz0z/L/5|2

06'99% $ spiosorg |eaoway a6pnis 0L0-00805 LLVLLE 1595 HINVY A1LN3E ¥202/1/5| b

WNOWY iy uonduasaqg uopoesuel ) IWEN UNONY 19 13qUINN JuUnodsy 19 ABQUINN 2310AU| # XY/ HOVY QUWIEN NodYD Jopuap eq Juawhed #au)

PZ/LESS - v2/L/S

TYHINIO - Y3LSI1DTH NIIHD




¥ j0 2 abey

vEET $ aueUBUIElY puE n_a&_ ueuAURY g Sneday 010-00905|  9£5£2£00-S2AN 8£95 U] '52135APU| UOHIOW vz0z/22/5(09
85'62L $ spany| asuadx3 01Ny 3 3on1) 010-00515 €068F8E-S4D|  100-¥e/22/5-143 I “ABsdu3 s13d)4 v20e/ee/s|6s
££°59Z'L $ sjang asuadxy 03y 1 2N 010-00515 95/628€-530| 100-¥2/22/5-143 I ‘AB1su3 s13fly v202/22/5( 88
00'zL $ ssuadxg Juerg 10yi0 asuadx3 eyd 130, 010-00£05 ¥Zees L2495 1333 |eapap Lapep uosied veoe/ez/s{Ls
9119 $ £30000.01930 :ANNITY WY saaueleq JPard YU s1awolsny 010-00202 9Z000ONIS 9195 yuws epun v202/12/5]95
EL0§ $ 22000011930 ‘GNNL3Y WY sadueeg JIPaI) YA SIBWOISN) 010-00202 STO00ANY $295 suniad usy3 v20z/12/5| 55
00°529 $ saomas [eba [e6a 0L0-00LLL £9£8982| Z00-¥2/SL/S-143 d11 YIANTM 7 T1INS ¥202/51/5|¥S
00 'EY $ sishjewy ge Bunsay qeq 010-00¥25 StirLENY r195 "IN SV TYIILATYNY 3LVIS HIATIS v202/51L/5| €5
0099 $ sishjeuy gen bunss) qen 010-00K25 £06¥LENY vi95 “INI'SEYT TYIILATYNY 31V1S IATS v202/5L/5| 28
00001 $ sishjeury geq Bunsa) geq 010-00¥25 POSFLENY Pi95 INISEVT TYDILATYNY 3LVLS HIATIS r202/51/5| LS
00°0LE'S $ HuL3d 131EMPUNOLD [enuuYy sasuadiy predalg 010-00821 S92 €495 JdMma-dIan v202/51/5| 08
2z L9t $ aseaq saido) ssempueH/uawdinb3 a0 010-00€59 2ESPLYIL| 100-¥2/51/5-143 4y ¥202/51/5| 6%
00°09¢ $ saninag Buiuea) saddng uayauy g Bues)) 0L0-DEEKD 969295 2498 Z343d YNYOI ve0z/51/s| 8y
00°20L’S $ CEVE S UETIT Y] sanddns i uawdinby Aayeg 010-00£0S reee 1495 "INI IDIAYIS LNIWNYLSNI vZ0e/Si/s| Ly
98°0E¥'2 $ BJUBUBIUIBIN 3PIY3A saueLBIUIRlY ¥ saieday 010-00905 WAFZ8050 0195 LNI¥W F1DIHIA ALNNOD $Y19N0A veoe/sL/s|or
00°'669 $ XvOD soqy auoydajay 010-00¥¥9|  ¥21050L06126812 6995 SUDNEAUNWIWID) J3LeYD) peoz/sL/s| sy
00°000'L $ asuadx] Jueyd 1ay10 asuadky Jed 14I0 010-00£05 202515 8995 yieaH soye) uosies reoe/su/s| vy
08°05¢ $ spjosaig leaoway sBpnis 010-00805 95112 1995 HINYY ATLNIE veoz/sL/s|ev
86°6L1 $ aueusjuepy pue siieday ajueuste ) ¥ sneday 010-00905 6LPPEE00Z|  L00-¥2/6/5-143 ue|d npas) Aiddng sondesy vzoe/6/s| 2y
26'591 $ adueuBjuIRy pue sneday saueudep ¥ siteday 010-00905 8166Z£00Z]  L00-¥2/6/5-143 ue|d upas) Addng sopesy) ¥202/6/5|1¥
16'PS2'9 $ sjexwayd sjeanwayy Buissadouy 010-00705 £20Z0L00FYZ0Z]  900-v2/6/S-143 0] ‘epeaN o Auedwo? 1aydeyy veoz/6/s| o
sz'9ze'l $ Wwawdojaasg 1IBIU0T YYIND Bunaauibuy 010-00Z14 16¥0-v2]  §00-ve/e/s-143 "INI 'SLdIINGI 308N0S3Y v20z/6/5|6€
0§2Z€'2 $ Buiddeyy wayshs Jnweude g sieday 010-00¥15 96v0-¥2|  S00-ve/6/5-143 “ONI'SLAdIINCD mux:omwx_ v20z/6/5|8€
00066 $ Wwaniy3 IueuAE 1 SiedaY JIOAISRY 010-00155 S6¥0-¥2|  $00-ve/6/S-143 “INI 'SLdIINCD mux:omwx_ v20z/6/5|LE
SLELY $ ssauisng 12s1g Buusaumbuy 040-0021L v6v0-v2|  S00-ve/6/5-143 “INI 'SLdIINOD U%omwx_ v202/6/5|9€
00°592L°2 $ MAIATY weid AMjd JaI|RY Busaaubuy 0L0-0021L4 £6v0-vZ| S00-ve/6/S 143 “3NI 'SLdIINCD muu_._owy__ v20e/6/5|S€E
00°580°L $ 101da2431u] QIOYD GEYSY Waysis UoHI) 0L0-00¥9L 06P0-FZ|  S00-¥2/6/5-133 JNI ‘S1dIDNOD ID4NOSIY P20Z/6/S| PE
00°009'L $ dinb3 Aey ainpey 1aearg|  sisoD ieday aunjied Jeyeg uiRW INRY 020-00205 LT51|  v00-v2/6/S-143 “3NI 'SNOILNTOS TOULNGD 78 H3IMOd v202/6/5| £
09've $ 1312, UOIPIIISLIO) dxueuajuiep 13 sneday 0LO-00%1LS 689€|  £00-¥2/6/S-143 Auedwio) ssiem ayiaraupIes v20Ti6is| 2e
18'901 $ 3ul] Uano3 Jamogd auoydafay, 0L0-00¢+9 v2L0S|  200-Fe/6/s 143 sauon| VEOZ/GIE| LE
unouy yoayd) uocndiiasag uondesues) JUWEN IUN0dIY 5 13qunN JUN03Y 15 13QWNN 3210AU] # 13D/ HIV BUWEN NI Jopudp, a1eq Juawied 4 aup

ve/LElS - ve/u/s

TVHINID - HALSIDTY HDIHD




¥ Jo ¢ abey

£2°801 $ sayddng piy 1sa14 saiddng g wawdinb3 Aajes 010-00£05 856PYBYOZS| L00-v2/82/5-143 SYLNID veoz/ee/s|06
96'9¢ $ Idueuajuiely pue siieday fueuAuiep 7 sijeday 010-00905 42252ty 2895 ATddNS YOVAIN NY21SIM vz0z/2e/s|68
62122 $ SdueuUIEY pue sheday Fdueualuey 1 siedsy 010-00905 8260521y 2895 AlddNS YAYAIN NYI1SIM veoz/ze/s| 88
£L'958 $ e jeimeN 010-00505 £150vZ| 900-¥2/22/5-143 440D SYS LSIMHLINOS veoz/ze/s|Ls
00°S¢ $ sishjeuy ge Bunsa qeq 010-00+25 959vLENY| 1895 DNI'SEYT T¥DILATYNY 3LYLS HIATS ¥z02/72/5]98
00°005°2 $ adULUIUIEN pue sneday SaueUUR 7 sHeday 0L0-00908 FLL9 0894 ADIAYIS NIDOD ¥z02/2e/s| 58
00°09¢€ $ SIUBLAIUIRI 3USGIM, SIIAIBS [BUDISSANOI] YD1/} 010-00512 652¥1 6195 CINLS X8aS ¥202/22/5| ¥8
62'8Z¢ $ dIoA auoydajay 010-00¥+9 £0EZZB000°AD| S00-¥2/22/5 143 ) jenua) Bury v20z/Te/s| €8
05'29%’S $ Fdueudnewy pue sieday adueUUIR 7 sieday 010-00905 8¢SL| ¥00-v2/22/S 143 DNI 'SNOLLNIOS 10YINOD B 43IM0Od veoz/zz/s|ee
69°LEY'FL $ ABiau3 uelg SN 010-00508 60S0YZ064L| E00-¥2/22/5-143 ABssu3z AN veoe/zz/s|Le
96'S0% $ uoneINpy Butuies ) Juonesnpg siojesadg 010-00605 ¥29Z1002| 200-v2/22/5-133 Jueg ajeis epesan veoz/ze/s|og
00°'66¢ $ asueuaulely pue sieday aluevauIe| X siteday 010-00905 vZ9LP0DD| 200-v2/ee/s-143 Jueg a)eis epessy vZ0Z/22/5[6L
2Ty s saiddng Bues) sanddng uayony 1 Buiueay) 0L0-0EEFD ¥222rONa| 200-v2/ze/s-143 Jueg e epensy veoe/ee/s|eL
6661 s aqopy SODIAIBS BIEMYOS 0LO-0LES9 Y2OCrOAl| Z00-¥e/z2/S-143 jueg ajeig epersy v202/72/S|LL
ELLEE $ asuadxg ulwpy 13410 asuadx] vONRASIIIWLPY JAYIO 010-00159 v2OLPOA(| 200-v2/72/5-143 Jueg el epeany veoz/ze/s|9L
Z6°€S $ saddns 3o asuadx3 g sanddng 2510 010-00£P3 v262PONH| 200-ve/zz/s-143 Aueg alels epeasp veoz/ze/s|se
91'9¢€L $ asuadxg unupy 1ayiQ asuadx3 uonensiIWPY 13410 010-00159 E-bZYZPONH| 200-ve/ze/s- 143 jueg sjels epeasN veoe/ze/s|ve
66'61 $ aqopy SNAIBS BIBMYOS) 010-0L£59 2-P2PCPONH| 200-¥2/22/5-143 Jueg 3jels epessny vzoz/ez/s|eL
9por $ asuadxy upy 1230 asuadxy uonensuIwpy Jaylo, 010-00159 veverOWH] 200-v2/22/5-143 Jueg aels epeAsN vzoz/ze/s|zL
20°8¢ $ 1eng asuadx3 oiny 1 3nuy 010-00515 VZELPOWHE Z00-¥2/22/5-143 Jjueg alels epeasy vzoz/ee/s|Le
00°009 $ uonenpy Buiutes | juonesnp3 sicesadg 010-00605 PZOLFOWH| 200-¥2/22/5-143 Jueg AeiS Epeasy vzoz/zz/s|oL
296 $ saiddng uayipy sayddng vayay 19 Bues)) 010-0£€v3| PELLFODN| 200-v2/22/5-193 Jueg AjRIS epenay vz0z/z2/5| 69
66°62 $ abelsog abejsog 010-005t9 £-¥262¥091| 200-ve/ze/s-143 Jueg 3lRIS BpeAsyy ¥20z/zz/5|89
ve'Ly $ aremyos SAIIIAG FIBMIOS 010-01£59 2-¥26Z¥091| 200-vz/22/5-143 Jueq arels epeasny veaz/zz/s|Le
6¥'PE $ Aemyos SAIIBS BIBMYOS 0L0-0LES9 v262¥09%| 200-v2/ez/5-143 Jjueg ajels epesay v20e/2z/5|99
STLL $ sanddng 200 asempueH/uawdinby 340 010-00£59 F2rO¥091]| 200-v2/22/5-143 Jjueg aels epesay v20e/22/5| 59
Z8rL $ sayddns 220 asuadxy g sanddns a0 0L0-00£%9 PEOLPOSI| 200-+2/22/5- 143 Jueg a1e15 epenan reoz/ze/s|ve
66°Z $ abieiois auoyg asuadx] el 15410 010-00£05 VEELYOWY] 200-v2/22/5-143 queg aje)s epenan v20z/ee/s| €9
00°0E¥ $ vopexnp3f Buiutes | /uoneanpy sioleiadp 010-00605 v260F0NY| 200-v2/22/5-143 Jqueg slels epesay ve0z/Te/s|es
0008 $ _o_:_ asuadx3 oiny 1g Yy 010-00515 vZSOVOWY| 200-v2/22/5-143 Jueg alels epeasy veoz/ez/s|1e
wnowy Ny uopdudsaqg uonoesueay BWEN JUnoY 19 JBQWINN JuUncodYy 15 JquunpN adioau) # W HOY AWEN H29Y) JOPUIA ayeq yuswhed g auly

ve/LE/S - p2/LIS

TYHINID - WILSIDIY ADIHD




¥ J0 ¢ abey

sasuadxy us-0,
51507 aJn|iey 1axealg
sasuadxz jenden

puabia

06'91£°Z0F $

(4234 6¥) 23y 40 Junoury je3o)

¥EL9 $ sanddng pry 151y sanddng 3 wawdinby Aajeg 0L0-00£05 £522968025| 100-r2/82/5-143 SYINID ¥202/82/5|26
L6'FS $ sa|ddng pry sy sanddng 73 wawdinby Aiageg) 0L0-00£0S 00952£0028| L00-F2/82/5-143 SYLNID ¥202/82/5|16
Junowy oy uonduisag uogaesues) SWEN IUN0IIY 19 13quINN JUN033Yy 19 13quing 2d10au| # 2/ DY JWeN ¥aay) Jopuap aeq wawied i aun

ve/LE/S - v2/L/S
TVHINID - HILSIDIH HIIHD




Zf0 | 20eq

gaadﬂﬂjdﬂﬂjﬂjjig TEUEH [ AWF 1] SOCHEE TBOL 2T |
. i : ks | Bkt Eels i)
00000008 B ) LT T 3 L T W LT T 1 A LT % |00 000 GEIT B L T I LT T | T 00 e [3 TEFanagl Runosy 16G0 6 IH50FI 1| DE
B 1 - - - 1 3 T BAN030Y IS0 W0 S13)SUEIL| 62
[ 3 ,_. ] T 7 [ E 5 SaSuAlEg Py GE ]
a1 908 e 3 + T T : Terzeatey EC T Ttesisaqlfase il SWED Medaig £z |
OBZEL0SET  § TELB529L  $ | BLORZELS 8 | SLLPGV0S  § | 2ozl iil $ | Zocez'oLL $ | oracescl $ | so'cee’sol $ | vcozi'onn $ | Lo'ovo'SHL $ | 8L8z1'za0 ves woLlsz |
BTG (3 RN D BEETAT T oorit T 0006rol T [ Crers A0 T E6tocsl ¥ o0zivae % |O00%sET 5237 JRUSSO0I| P |
[ Teeed'ss $ T T . T weziiz § - B R B F95Ua 0T palea K100 [ B
E A Teceteee s [ risgrez $ | tsreat BT §|eloe0die m.Ta FLTN T § | 6r9scse § [ S69%66L §coLerst § [ 58995z [ SAREASIUILIPY § [E33U30)
(8101 H FZ5ceo'se B IEX 13 N G $Torioos $1evevs §1 06l $ [ eaioet R § 1 £0te0T $ it % fetusEigweny Inonesay| 1 |
6568 P .. = = T0izZSI  §| 6r969c § | 98P6L S ri6lT LY HIEET LD § 1 eeeir T H T T T sesuel5qe1|0g |
covE0z 0 % Zroet s [esire AT AL BETS s § | PL90TL s o6z6tt T 0ess’ § [erote'e T sesuadfigsuonoanca|gl |
EACEEE SFZEL ve § | 6 ES0ZE $ | ve6I098 HIELA3 ] $ | Z056B 69 (N EATELE § | sotzoes R LIV S [ vrose'cr 3 saswafEgueid|gs
OLLIBEELT T T $ereaar §|Sczrz98L  §|0GaGit §losEEie BIGECER “§|ozotcTE § [0z FELLES S| 005 BB [ sasuatg ides| 2L
= 1 I I ] 1 I 1O Died useD| sl
T = Tor
LURES'LV0Y % [ 1¥'809°S28  § | LLGBZB0L  § | OECOLGOZ  § | LGGELGHT EEEG $ | ov'ce9'502 $ | se'0a00c2 $|1PESITET’L § | POVLIBBZ  § | 99ZETZ06 I wdieen useo oL bl |
00592 [ R [ | G005t $ 000851 Tesedrsaqliaseaisn] awooy, ostw| BF |
- (3] I 1 Jgﬂumnuhua%mcu asueul3|Zy
e T8 ¥ iree § | oFiE ¥ | FiE § | &7e0e 1 eos0z HEEEEEE i L s [6960z HIGE § | 69602 T WAWFSINQUIEE S0l WeaH| 1) |
X T = B fr=—"" Torsicire 5T 82 096 682 31 - A T aouo|ol |
EiSGE (31 T [ 000156 S| ovorst H T 1 Tsereve 3 wswasinquisy yEnon 15564 |§ |
[ ocecrss § | B A §leverges ¢ (eteoil 5 | ERve09r S| orstl’s GIEERE s|tiiotze $ | ELErBLl $ | igtse9e $ [ Lrs1z T N FR.
EERE) 5 slaoecn m._.wm._NN: $) gz HELRAD BT BEEEZAD BEERAD [FECLE AT FEE AT B 240 ] T TIudasTxe| paepiosue)| L
[ 000vv's $ T T e —|wvEY $ 1 . W6 s - s | ooo00 Kl £33 J HONEXBUUY /5833 SBea.0Y| B
00022 vas s 3 0006£ €9 $ [ o00zes | 0000920t toooe608 5 | cooose § | tooo95z § [ 00009201 T § | 0000v0E § sealhoedes|g |
00 SO0 LT i 00SELT s|ooo m+8.oﬂ.v| $o0suc §] ovsiz § | toszen § 000055 § 000w e § | 000022 L 5805 WOWDSUUOD|F
EEEED $ §| cober'ear $ i svs0e §|vtrerTic m?wgw.ﬁ £ 1052656 § | 20sis L § | t5ceeist §oeaiie § | 08'B0F L1 § | cevzoieg ¥ EEEFPEITS
10 5 | widiedcey ysan(z
ISRRLEEL 8 | too0gcmwe & [ TZZOELIME €| 1Berdstes S| 16vIreaos T vecrroese 3 R LS6C WUOW joTepis) SoUEEE L
1 5 [ i | | 1
i . vz0z *1¢ Aew Buipug syiuop vareig suiiog |
I LANIWILYLS AHYWHNS ANNODOV
FTVAHINGHVYD-NIANIN




$ 89'929'86€0'6 $

ZLLPLD0B'SE & EROLP'LLY'S

Lo g abey

=

OL'ZSL'YOP'E § 6Z06L'086'6 2§ 82950956 $ 09{Z8'pEZ'S § 9svls'ige's § LO6RE'SEY'S  § ©0'6RR'0L8'8 ¢ [ZLLvice's & SINNOJDY 1TV HEVD IVLOL 22
i § [ 007005 ¥ oo § [ 00008 00005 L] m 007005 ¥ | otoes § [ oooes ¥ [oooos ¥odoos €| 00005 {7 o000 ¥
5 | SWoWasNquIay
T ._. aaucwﬁ..m_._ad.. T
ooors B § | ootid S| o0mE LT ¥ | 00008 $loose ¢ [wem S §|ofoos €| cooms [ S j815| soveea| 9
99
t | 085ZoEOL'S LACSHZIL'S  § | 860KV 2L 99685 10L'S | Leorrien's 29857000 9L $09'880's | 99008910’ . [ ol jo fap 184 sousiva| e
E = T | - o o B= T T Sunoady Bm0O o ajsuel 1| 69
i TGE Gomsl [Bosam % [T2E 5om) ¥ [Pl CEaE! It .nmm.r._ Tl CLRsr TrE 320 = : 5993 PUng JUBINS AU
[ 095601 ¥ ] L Tt $| PLEsiie BIELEDE ,u:_. ] BEATINY lel..wﬂ|ld+5§| ] . WIS GAU UD PAuIBS|
T LTESUTrl's & | sEOPreel’s & | 99°C99100 ¥ | IBEPFIG0S .1. u-m..‘... 0908 SL¥0S ¥ [ 89006010 600'000°S v [ QUON O 18} soURvE| D
(13
€29 68 187 0 Zhleree [ W90 69200 L8 Z000€'s *L 00608 FLFES 08 X SEL0B Qo o Lep 1907 saumieg| g
1 HUAEODY OO M oSl [l gg |
EEE43 [ 1 PETEE HELD RERT §1 rotor J% Tl ebsar  — s |emem S [ e A B ¥ T pewezsaml =1
R K2l = 1 ] | o AUNGIIY IO O WO JOJSUBT, 1
il YUWTER [IKLEE3 1) i #evee [ oo m:...ﬂ.hj ETY] € vzoceo8 k| vivesos  § | OV eEZOs STZ08'58 95's8 [ ] 5 RUCH J0 \8( $URIRA| £S5
s
BYZILLLE L Z55 LT | Lriet'sez’L YOZOYOOZ'L  § | LOOOECSEL LELLO08T L $ | 09'6zo'082') TTEOE L €S'EOPLSE | $ | 1EorreELe EEZEI'BOZ'D Qquop jo fep it soumieq |03
1 T 00 000 2 T 1 QURG3SY 19N OF 12JSUBI [ BF |
IEE TN == — hiwmEe i B s .—. I~ 7T TG BLED T T waudegwyuv(er |
L [ ZZ OIS [ e0us [ R ECT] ¥jec L8z “sTevas S| EERE S| ¥sers $|eaemie $lazwost s mEal H .hﬁﬁ T pewedsemui| iy
= T T M e 1 | B I | PPN WO 18jS0EIL| aF
CeTEEEIET | IVISESFT ¥ | vaciv0szt  §| tEODZESE | LLGI0OBET  § | 69 SZ808E1 ¥ | wei@sEet & | (Seerisel T IComeis & | cozesnocs i@z | WUOW JO 18] 0OUBRE(SF
"
869 19 8ELL0L $ | ovLLe'aEl 16 £20'05 LD L3'€Z0'6E $ [ o0'Leo'ss [CFTYT) | 80°LER'S $ | scacz'es ZLROL'LY | 1puop Jo Kep 1807 sousieg| ¥
TEO LT T L LET TS ELe Ba L8] TR CGL BLZR] IFREIATIE ToF ZLaGRLT R Thooeroasl | To% LGL ChigT TR PERLLLET Tol GO FFie Toa CLa LFigT ._ TEEeE g naded(or |
et . Lt e | | BEE— et
ESGIET (2] T st $ | 2202 § | ersm m_.:..a_ 5| 65zz1 Y KA $|ec HIETS T s |aree §loceer 3 1591510]| 8§
EEEEE T TG000005T § [ 00000051 § [ 00000052 | 00060051 00000051 $ | 0000605t s | G00o0051 & | 00000050 $ | D0 Go0Tast “s|oooo00st 5| : UDPEUD) WOR IBJSUBI | 7§
[ e TeETicoe RIEXTL §1 16'zz0E § [ coveser §T s te0se HIEEER §|wiesoz 5| 60iesse § [ Sceczes s|ersovzy 5 | zkcieest WO jO15| 3I0Eied| 9E
noaka gl sc
[CEN unp 1| BN t el | qed uer ELn] AON 120 deg nr
- — 1

¥20Z L€ Rew Buipu3 spucyy uaasl3 ag1 103

LNIWILVIS AHVWANS INNODOY
ITUAUINQUVD-NIONIW




Agenda Item 3

District Manager’s Report

Items in this Section Include:

v' July 2024 District Manager’s Report
v" June 2024 Capacity Report



MGSD

MIPEN CARINEIVILIE SanITa T BrctE District Manager's Report

SINCE 1984

Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District

July 2, 2024

CAPACITY ALLOCATIONS/PURCHASES:

9 EDU’s sold

WILL SERVES LETTERS ISSUED:

Depot Pasture Northwest of Zerolene Rd
issued on 6/4/24

MEETINGS ATTENDED AND SCHEDULED:

6/5
6/11

6/12
6/17

6/18

6/24

Meeting for High Sierra Storage.

Meeting with staff for new construction
billing requirements.

Meeting with Minden Mill Distillery.
Meeting regarding updates on the Pineview
Estates Project.

Meeting with Kingslane HOA representative
and Lumos on possibly working together
with MGSD on correcting Sewer main.
Meeting with Power Control Solutions and
E2C on how to free up space on SCADA
Server.

VENDORS AND CONTRACTS:

e None

STAFF/OFEICE {TEMS:
¢ None

PROIJECTS IN THE DISTRICT:

s Final walkthrough for the Carson Valley Veterinary
Hospital.

» Heybourne Meadows installation of mains has been
completed. Testing is still required.

e Martin’s Meadows is still purchasing connection
permits

e The Village at Monte Vista is still purchasing
connection permits.

LINE REHABILITATION AND PLANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS:
Pista grit dewatering T-Cup repair is completed and is back in service.
Boiler #2 demolition and site preparation is complete; the new boiler installation will commence in July.

OTHER:
Bill Peterson and Frank Flaherty are working on the amendment for Section 10 of the Pineview Estates

Agreement.

Line cleaning is currently in progress.

HAAS Center sewer main lining on 395 will occur soon.

Respectfully submitted,

Peter V. Baratti, District Manager



00'S.6'LS $ 00SL6°1S $

000'6 alos
s,0g3 YLOL

000

000

1

| 4| 9| A | 8| 0| | 00| B | 0| & |
[}

| | B B 5| | | | A 5] 3| 9| 3| O

000

006/8'82 $|o006/8'8T §

000

00§ adnINN

SAWOH [IIH JauED

SMOpEa SUIep JE aBeiIA

¥20e/vel9

0000L'EC $|0000L'EE §

000

oor adnpy

UOIIONIISUDY) ZaU A BlUBS

EISIA S)UO J SDEIIA

¥202/9/9

SJUALIWIOYD

Ag panouddy

1ejol Apoede)

Pa128j|0 JUNowY

s,na3
Bunsixa

Plos

5594
s.na3 —

Jadojaaaqg

awep yd9fosd

ayeq

yZ-unr
Q708 ALIOVdYD
40 140438 ATHLNOW

L

asDHN

v




Agenda Item 6

June 5" Regular Meeting Minutes

Items in this Section Include:

v’ June 5", 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
4



Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting
MGSD Tuesday, June 4, 2024

6:00 P.M. | Board Room
Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
1790 Hwy. 395
Minden, Nevada

Board Members Present: Board Members Absent: Staff Members Present: Staff Members Absent:
Barbara Smallwood None Peter Baratti April Burchett

Sondra Condron CIliff Simpson Bruce Scott

Chris Shorten Bill Peterson

Ray Wilson Presley Cochran

Ted Thran Haley Mosegard

Jessica Kneefel
LaVonne Ghanavati

Others Present: Dan Griffith, Craig Olson, Bree Satmary, Alan Reed

1. Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Barbara Smallwood, Chairman.

2. Public Comment: There was no public comment.

3. District Manager’s Report: Barbara Smallwood asked regarding the meeting on 5/21/24 with Pineview if the
District was compensated for those meetings. Peter said the District may back charge Pineview for the Administrative
time that was spent for the meetings and verify that nothing has changed since the original agreement between MGSD and
Pineview,

4. Chairman’s Comment: Barbara mentioned she took the Board of Trustee’s and the Staff’s good wishes to
Mike Henningsen.

5. Claims Review and Approval: Trustee Wilson asked when the CoGen would be back in operation and Peter
said the new equipment will be delivered in December or January. Trustee Shorten asked if the User Fee
increase was due to the rate increase, and LaVonne Ghanavati said it was also partially due to payments from
past due accounts as well. Trustee Condron asked why pretreatment was so far over budget, and Peter explained
that the District is obligated to create its own pretreatment program by NDEP. The District has to collect
samples for a set amount of time in order to develop the most accurate limits for the collection system.

Motion: To approve the claims received for April 2024 in the amount of $128,741.31 and the payroll-related expenses
paid during April 2024 in the amount of $210,376.23

Made by: Chris Shorten
Seconded by: Sondra Condron
Vote: Motion carried.
Ayes:  Smallwood, Condron, Shorten, Thran, Wilson
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent; None




MGSD Minutes
e June 4, 2024

V Page 2

6. Minutes of May 7™, 2024 Regular Board Meeting and May 29, 2024 Special Board Meeting: There were
no comments or discussion regarding the May 7' regular board meeting minutes.

Motion: To approve the minutes of the May 7* Regular Board Meeting.

Made by: Ted Thran
Seconded by: Chris Shorten
Vote: Motion carried.
Ayes:  Smallwood, Condron, Shorten, Wilson, Thran
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

Barbara Smallwood would like to add additional verbiage to the minutes under Item 4.

Motion: To approve the minutes of the May 29" Special Board Meeting with the noted corrections.

Made by: Sondra Condron
Seconded by: Ray Wilson
Vote: Motion carried.
Ayes:  Smallwood, Condron, Wilson, Shorten
Nays: None
Abstain: Thran
Absent: None

7. HDR Concrete Rehabilitation Project: Craig Olson summarized the next steps regarding the concrete
rehabilitation. Discussion followed.

Motion: To approve the agreement between MGSD and HDR for professional engineering services for the Concrete
Rehabilitation Project in the amount of $146,817.00

Made by: Chris Shorten
Seconded by: Sondra Condron
Vote; Motion carried.
Ayes:  Smallwood, Condron, Wilson, Thran, Shorten
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

8. Warren Reed Plant Insurance: Alan Reed reviewed the plant insurance with the Board.

Motion: To approve insurance through Nevada Public Insurance Pool in the amount of $134,929.27

Made by: Ray Wilson
Seconded by: Ted Thran
Vote: Motion carried.
Ayes:  Smallwoed, Condron, Wilson, Thran, Shorten
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None




Minutes
MESD June 4, 2024

V Page 3

9. Attorney-Client Conference: Discussion followed regarding the Pineview contract amendment. Peter mentioned
the District will be clarifying some verbiage in section 10.

10. Engineer’s Report: Presley Cochran reported on possible repaving and excavations of manhole structures
within the NDOT right of way in the Highway 395 corridor.

11._Controller’s Report: Ray Wilson asked LaVonne if she has added any new liens, and she reported there
haven’t been many, but she will be adding a few in the near future.

12._Administrative Report by Staff: There were no comments or discussion regarding the Administrative
Report.

13. Board Comment: Barbara mentioned the pavement rehab is a great addition to the plant.
14. Public Comment: There was no public comment.

15. Meeting adjourned 6:53 p.m.

Approved by the Board of Trustees as presented on:

- By
Date Ted Thran, District Secretary




Agenda Item 7

Highway 395 Sewer Rehabilitation

Items in this Section Include:

v" RCI Letter for Q& D Agreement for HWY 395 Sewer Rehabilitation



RE&

Resource Concepts Inc

June 17, 2024
Via email: april@mgsdistrict.org

Ms. Barbara Smallwood, Chairman

and Members of the Board of Trustees
Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
P.O. Box 568
Minden, Nevada 89423

Re: Emergency Highway 395 Rehabilitation - Q & D Agreement
Dear Ms. Smallwood:

This letter serves to follow up on the Emergency Highway 395 Rehabilitation project in advance of the
NDOT mill & fill as discussed in the June MGSD board meeting. Since the NDOT timeframe for the mill
& fillin the project area is less than a month away from being completed, eliminating our ability to do work
in the right of way, MGSD had to proceed with the necessary rehabilitation work as an emergency action.

After coordination with NDOT and receiving the approval for the emergency work, Q&D Construction
was solicited to provide an estimate to complete the work. A known and qualified source had to be pursued
for this project, as there was not enough time to go out for a formal bid. Q & D has demonstrated that
they are capable and efficient at completing this kind of work on recent MGSD rehabilitation efforts.

MGSD staff have authorized the attached Q & D quote of $82,000.00 for the work to be completed
immediately ahead of the NDOT project. The project includes mobilization/demaobilization, rehabilitation
of manhole G7-B1, UV lining 100 LF of 10” SS main, bypass pumping with temporary connection, heavy
cleaning, NDOT encroachment permit, traffic control, and existing lateral connection into the newly
lined main.

This letter is to keep you and the Board apprised of this work. We will discuss this further as an agenda
item on our July Board agenda.

Please feel free to contact me at (775) 883-1600 with any questions.

Sincerely,

% chran for Bruce R. Scott, P.E.

District Engineer
PC/ca

cc: Peter Baratti, MGSD District Manager
Mark Bray, Q & D Construction, LLC, mbray@gdconstruction.com
Bill Peterson, Snell & Wilmer, L.L.P., wpeterson@swlaw.com

Attachment: Q&D Additional 395 Rehabilitation Quote

CARSON CITY Engineering - Surveying - Water Rights LAKE TAHOE
340 North Minnesota St, Resources & Environmental Services 276 Kingsbury Grade, Ste. 206, Stateline, NV
Carson City, NV 85703-4152 PO Box 11796, Zephyr Cove, NV 85448-3796
[775) 883-1600 . fax: (775) 883-1656 WWW.ICi-nv.com (775) 588-7500 - fax: (775) 589-6333

2024-06-17 Ltr Smallwood 24-001 2 MGSD PC-¢a L6-21 docx



00°000'28s < [e0. pig
00°005°91 00°005°91 va ©00°1 n NIVIA JINI'T OLNI NOILOANNOD TVIALV'T ONLLSIXT 006
000059 00°00s°9 ST 000°1 n TOMLINOD J114VIL 008
000081 00°008'1 $1 0001 n JIWEAd INFWHOVOUINT LOAN 00L
00°000°s 00°08 41 000°001 n DNINVATO AAVIH 009
00°000°CI 00000°Z1 s1 000'1 n NOILLOINNOOD AYVAOJNAL /M ONIJANd SSVAAL 005
00°000°$Z 00'0$T a1 000°001 n NIVIA SS .01 AN 00t
s1 000°1 9D LD HN EVHTH 00€
00'000°L 00°000°L $1 000°1 n 1€-LD H ALVLI'MIEVHT 00z
00°005'8 00°005°8 ST 000°1 n NOILVZI'TISONW 001
1oL Prg BEFmn sHan OnuEny poy - smeig Tondtinea [FEFTTT
STVLOL aig UOY] QOY 44
WANIT $6€ - ASOW 1¥1-v20-aN

££-01

¥YZoT/11/90



Agenda Item 8

MGSD Retiree Benefits

Items in this Section Include:

v’ Memorandum of Amendments to Revocable and Unfunded Post-
Retirement Medical Benefit Plan
v Revocable and Unfunded Post-Retirement Medical Benefit Plan



a

MGSD

=y 1E

N

MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 24, 2024
TO: MGSD Board of Trustees
FROM: April Burchett

SUBJECT: Changes to MGSD’s Revocable and Unfunded Post-Retirement Medical Benefit Plan

Just a bit more information for Item 8 on the July 2" meeting agenda:

History
e MGSD provided all paid medical, dental, vision, and life insurance benefits to all retirees who had
at least 10 years of experience with MGSD and who retired from MGSD.
o MGSD does not qualify for the State’s benefits program for retirees
o Pursuant to NRS 287.0205, MGSD must provide a medical plan that a retiree {and retiree’s
dependents) can join. MGSD does not have to pay for this coverage; it just has to be
available to a retiree.

e In 2014, the Board of Trustees expressed concern about the future costs to the District if full
coverage continued. The Plan was created to control costs to the District by modifying the
benefits covered to existing retirees and employees who were hired with the expectation that
retirement benefits would be provided.

Plan Details

e Eligibility applied to retirees and employees of MGSD who were hired on or before October 1,
2014,

¢ Only medical benefits would be paid for by the District for retirees. The cost of dental, vision, and
life insurance would be paid by the retiree.

o For retirees under the age of 65, medical benefits would be paid up to a certain amount, with the
amount increasing from time to time due to cost increases. A couple years ago, the Board
informally agreed with HR that the premium for a Silver Level PPO plan for the retiree only
should be paid for by the District.

e .
1790 Hwy. 395 * Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



letirement Medical Benefits

une 24, 2024

‘age 2

For retirees 65 and over, MGSD would reimburse the premium amounts for Medicare Part B, Part
B Supplement up to $175 (this amount has been increased over time), and Part D up to the
National Base Beneficiary Premium (which is currently $34.70).

o Direct reimbursement of premiums to the retiree is not considered income by the IRS

At

Proposed Changes to the Plan and Reasons for Changes

Changing the eligibility date from October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2029

Reasons for the Proposed Change:

1.

Other area entities, such as Carson City and Washoe County offer medical benefits for retirees.
With applicants being more aware of medical needs, it is sometimes difficult for HR to attract a
better candidate. In addition, we want to retain the people we hire. I have heard from one
employee that their plan is to work here for 10 or 15 years to establish certification then move to
another entity for retirement benefits.
a. MGSD invests a significant amount of money in training and certification of employees
and with the expertise of our current staff, it would be a blow to lose any of our employees.
b. Experienced employees tend to make fewer mistakes, resulting in lower repair costs to the
District.

Because MGSD employs a small staff, it is estimated that there would never be more than 8 or 9
active retirees at any given time.
a. When the policy was implemented, there were 4 retirees
b. There are currently 7 retirees (including April), with 1 possible retiree being added within
the next 5 years.
i. The age breakdown of our current retirees is as follows:
1. 80+ =1 retiree
2. 70-80 = 2 retirees
3. 60-70 = 4 retirees

When the policy was put into place in 2014, MGSD had 11 eligible employees. Three additional
employees would be added. Currently, only 4 active employees are eligible for the Plan (see
attached table).

MGSD’s current staff takes great pride in the District, and are ready to come in at any emergency,

as we witnessed last year. Recognition of their efforts and service by providing retirement
benefits would speak volumes and improve their morale.

MLAD

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



etirement Medical Benefits
'une 24, 2024
age 3

5. The cost to provide this is minimal. Currently, 4 to 5 retirees are covered under Medicare for the
same cost as 1 older (age 50-60) regular employee. It would cost a bit more to cover a retired
employee who is between 60-65. The current PERS retirement ages are:

i. 5 years of service —age 65
ii. 10 years of service — age 62
iii. 30 years of service — any age
b. The majority of employees would retire between the ages of 62 and 65, so MGSD would
only have to pay for 3 years on the regular Hometown Health policy.

c. The cost to provide this coverage over the past three years is as follows:

Fiscal Year Total Benefits Cost Retiree Cost Percent of Total Cost
21-22 $530,009 $47,760 9%
22-23 $538,107 $52,679 10%
23-24 $624,519 $41,348 8%
(Budget) (projected) (projected)

Clarifying that coverage for retirees under the age of 65 would be provided for the Silver level PPO

plan offered by MGSD

e This would eliminate the staff’s need to request a change in the amount of coverage, while
providing an efficient process for premium renewals

Increasing the amount of the Part B Supplemental Plan to $500 with an increase each year equal 10
the amount of the increase to MGSD’s health plans offered to regular employees

e As our retirees age, the cost of their supplemental premiums increase as well. Again, it would be
more efficient for staff to be able to process the premium reimbursement forms without having to
schedule an increase to reimbursement amounts for a board meeting.

MOSD

1790 Hwy. 395 + Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 « 775-782-4915 fax



2etirement Medical Benefits
une 24, 2024
age 4

Reviewing the Plan on a Regular Basis

The Board’s past concerns regarding the ongoing expense to the District is well-founded, and I believe the
Board should continue to monitor the cost of these benefits. My general idea is that the policy would
remain in place, with a review by the Board every 5 years. This allows the Board to maintain discretion
as to the future planning of the District’s finances, assessing the District’s financial needs and the number
of staff and retirees. But this also helps HR to market MGSD as a premium employer in the area.

I appreciate your consideration of these changes, and [ will be at the meeting to answer any questions you
may have.

WG 5D

N

1790 Hwy. 395 « Minden, Nevada 89423 « 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



RETIREES PER YEAR

2014-2024
RETIREES
END FISCAL YR EMPLOYEES | emp;ovEES
JUNE 30TH ELIGIBLEfor | NoT ELIGIBLE
ACTIVE FT RETIREMENT
UNDER65 | MEDICAREAGE | EMPLOYEES |MEDICAL BENEFITS

10/1/2014 1 3 11 11 0
2014-2015 1 3 11 10 1
2015-2016 1 3 11 10 1
2016-2017 1 3 11 10 1
2017-2018 0 4 12 9 3
2018-2019 0 4 12 9 3
2019-2020 1 4 12 8 4
2020-2021 2 4 11 7 a
2021-2022 2 4 13 6 7
2022-2023 2 3 14 5 9
2023-2024 1 4 15 5 10
2024-2025 1 5 14 4 10

Adding 3 eligible employees from the start (10 years)




MGSD

REVOCABLE AND UNFUNDED POST-

RETIREMENT MEDICAL BENEFIT PLAN

APPROVED: October 7. 2014
EXHIBIT 1 APPROVED: November 4, 2014
EXHIBIT | REVISED: January 3. 2017
EXHIBIT 1 REVISED: July 2. 2019
EXHIBIT | REVISED: April 1. 2021
EXHIBIT | REVISED: July 1. 2022
PROPOSED REVISIONS: July 1, 2024

Whereas, the Board of Trustees of the Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District (Board or MGSD) desires
to provide for limited post-retirement medical benefits for eligible employees who retire from the District
on terms and conditions set forth below;

Whereas, the Board of Trustees desires that such benefits be set forth in a Plan Document (Plan);

Whereas, the Board of Trustees as revoked and hereby affirms and confirms that it has revoked all
previous Plans and/or arrangements for Post-Retirement medical benefits;

Whereas, the Board of Trustees is mindful of the financial obligations and risks imposed on the District’s
constituents in creating, maintaining or continuing such a Plan, and the need to therefore insure that the
Plan does not provide for or create any legally enforceable rights to maintain or continue to maintain such
Plan for any period of time, and the need to insure that there are no rights or claims to any vesting or legal
entitlement to any Benefits hereunder regardless of eligibility for benefits, status of employment or
retirement, or whether benefits have been provided or not, and to insure that such Plan can be amended or
cancelled in its entirety as the Board of Trustees may determine in its discretion at any time, even if
benefits are currently being paid under the Plan;

NOW-THEREEORE

Whereas, The Board of Trustees, at a duly noticed meeting of the Board of Trustees for October 7, 2014
adopted the following Revocable and Unfunded Post-Retirement Medical Benefit Plan

MGRIE

Revocable and Unfunded Post-Retirement
Medical Benefit Plan (Rev, Jub~i2022 July t, 2024)
Page 1 0f 6

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 « 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax




NOW THEREFORE

The Board of Trustees, at a duly noticed meeting of the Board of Trustees for July 2, 2024 amended
the Revocable and Unfunded Post-Retirement Medical Benefit Plan as follows:

ARTICLE 1. PURPOSE

Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District, a political subdivision of the State of Nevada, organized and
existing under and pursuant to Chapter 318 of the Nevada Revised Statutes adopts this Revocable and
Unfunded Post-Retirement Medical Plan on October 7, 2014, and amended effective July 1, 2024, to
provide a revocable and unfunded Plan to provide for Post-Retirement Medical Benefits to eligible
retirees of the District as set forth on the terms and conditions below.

ARTICLE II. COVERAGE AND DEFINITIONS

The Plan covers employees of the District who retire or have retired from the District and who are
Eligible Employees who elect coverage under this Plan.

As used the following definitions apply:

. Eligible Employee. An Eligible employee is: (1) an employee who has already retired from the
District as of Oetober+—2844 June 30, 2029 and is currently receiving post-retirement medical
benefits from MGSD, or (2) (a) is an active employee who was employed by the District on or
before Getebert-2044-July 1, 2029, (b) remains in the employment of MGSD from the date of
employment up to the date of retirement, (c) on the date of retirement is eligible for and retires
from Nevada's Public Empioyee Retirement System, (d) obtained such eligibility while working
for MGSD, (e) is an active full time employee of MGSD immediately prior to retirement, and (f)
retires from MGSD. Under no circumstances are spouses or dependents, whether covered and
eligible for benefits under any other plan established for active employees, shall be covered or
entitled to any benefits under this Plan, nor is any employee covered whose employment
commenced on or after Geteber 2644 July 1, 2029,

2. Plan. Plan means this Revocable and Unfunded Post-Retirement Medical Plan.

3. Plan Administrator. Plan Administrator means the Board of Trustees, or, any person or entity
serving in such capacity as may be appointed or removed by the Board from time to time, and in
the event any such person or entity is not appointed or removed, the Board shall be the Plan
Administrator.

MG

Revocable and Unfunded Post-Retirement
Medical Benefit Plan {Rev. dulv-2022 July 1, 2024)
Page 2 of 6

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 « 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



4. Benefits. Benefits means the Benefits provided by this Plan to eligible employees who elect post-
retirement medical benefits, as set forth in Exhibit 1 attached hereto, such Benefits to include
medical benefits only, and not dental, vision or life insurance benefits or coverage.

5. Benefits. Payments for which a retiree obtaining benefits under the Plan, is eligible and entitled
to benefits and coverage under the Pian, which benefits are set forth in Exhibit 1.

6. Plan Participants. Beneficiaries receiving benefits under the Plan referred to as a group.

ARTICLE III. PUBLICATION TO PARTICIPANTS AND BENEFICIARIES
Each employee will be provided with this Plan document and upon request directed to the Plan

Administrator by a Plan participant, copies of the Plan and related documents will be provided or made
available for inspection and copying.

ARTICLE IV. SOURCE OF PAYMENT OF BENEFITS

Benefits may be paid by the District directly and/or by insurance companies or any contractors selected
by the Plan Administrator. The entire cost of Benefits paid pursuant to the Plan will be borne by the
District, from its general fund or other funds available to it, or by any fund that the District may create,
designate or allocate for this purpose, and no employee or beneficiary shall have any vested interest in, or
any other interest (legal or equitablie) in said fund, which the Board, in its sole and absolute discretion (if
such fund exist), may use for any purpose whatsoever relating to the business of the District. All
reasonable expenses properly incurred in the administration of the Plan will be paid by the District.

ARTICLE V. MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

The Plan Administrator will have authority to control and manage the operations and administration of
the Plan having those powers and duties as are necessary and proper. The Plan Administrator will
manage the Plan and may select persons to render advice with regard to the Plan Administrator
responsibilities. The Plan Administrator may in its discretion delegate administrative responsibilities to a
person or entity to act as Plan Administrator and may delegate responsibilities, including the above, to
other employees of the District.

The Plan Administrator may select person to render advice with regard to their responsibilities and shall
delegate to an officer or employee of the District, a written report to the Board at least annually, outlining
actual and potential liabilities, and obtain the Board’s approval for actions as appropriate.

Upon resolution by the Board, the Plan Administrator may grant additional general or specific authority to
be delegated any officers or employees as may be specified to act on behalf of the Plan Administrator in
carrying out any decision, directive or resolution of the Plan Administrator.

Revocable and Unfunded Post-Retirement
Medical Benefit Plan (Rev. fub—2022 July 1, 2024)
Page 3 of 6

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 776.782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



The Board of Directors may allocate fiduciary responsibility and designate others to carry out fiduciary
responsibilities and in their discretion.

ARTICLE V1. INTREPRETATION AND CLAIMS

Interpretation. The Board will have full power and authority to determine all matters arising in the
administration, interpretation and application of the Plan, not inconsistent with the provisions of the
applicable law, and its interpretation and decisions will be final and conclusive, and will have full power
and authority to delegate these matters to any insurance company or contractor providing administrative
services or insurance coverage for the payment of Benefits, or to a Plan Administrator if it selects one. In
the absence of any specific delegation, the Board retains such power and authority.

Claims Procedure. Insurers, or other contractors or any employees as may be selected by the Plan
Administrator may be delegated responsibility for advising Participants of Benefits and methods for filing
claims for Benefits, and explaining the reasons for any denials of claims for Benefits. Written notice will
be sent to any Participant whose claim for Benefits has been denied. Within 30 days after receipt of
notice, the Participant may request, in writing, a review of the denial by the Plan Administrator who will
conduct a full and fair review within 30 days and send written notice of the conclusions to the Participant.

ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT

The Board reserves the right pursuant to a duly adopted written resolution to discontinue the Plan,
discontinue providing the payment of Benefits under the Plan, and to amend and/or to terminate the Plan
at any time.

ARTICLE VIII. ALIENATION OF BENEFITS

No Benefit payable under the Plan will be subject to alienation, sale, transfer, assignment, pledge,
attachment, garnishment, lien, levy or like encumbrance. No Benefit under the Plan will in any manner
be liable for or subject to the debts or liabilities of any person entitled to Benefits under the Plan.

MLy

N

Revocable and Unfunded Post-Retirement
Medical Benefit Plan (Rev. fals——2022 July 1, 2024)
Page 4 of 6

1780 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-7824915 fax



EXHIBIT 1

1. BENEFITS FOR ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES WHO HAVE ALREADY RETIRED FROM MGSD
AND ARE OBTAINING RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS AS OF OCTOBER 1, 2014

All Retirees in this category shall be entitled to continue any coverage for medical benefits
currently provided to them (excluding Vision, Dental or Life Insurance Benefits which are not
covered and will no longer be provided) at the same coverage level and reimbursement or
contribution level or amount in existence as of October 1, 2014 until July 1, 2015 at which time
they shall be entitled to either:

a. Continue such coverage at their own cost and expense and without any contribution or
reimbursement by MGSD for so long as such benefits are continued for active Employees of
MGSD, and for so long as they continue to maintain such coverage in place, but shall not be
entitled to resume or continue such coverage if they discontinue such coverage at any time.,

OR

b. Enroll in Medicare Parts A, B and/or D, and on presentation of premium payments or
obligations for such Medicare payments to MGSD shall be entitled, within 14 days of such
presentation, to payment and/or reimbursement of premiums in the following amounts:

Part B — 100% of the Medicare Part B Premium assessed to the Retiree

Part B Supplement — $250 per month

Part D — The amount specified as the Part D National Base Beneficiary Premium, as
revised from time to time by the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services.

In the event of any dispute regarding the amount due for such payment or reimbursement, the
District shall pay or reimburse such amount so as to avoid non-payment, but the dispute shall
thereafter be submitted to the Board for final determination of such dispute, and in the event
of overpayment by the District, such overpayment shall be recovered by MGSD by reducing
the payment of premium reimbursement or contribution for the month following such
determination.

2. BENEFITS FOR ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES OTHER THAN EMPLOYEES COVERED UNDER
PART ONE ABOVE

a. Eligible employees who retire before they become Medicare eligible up to the time they do
become Medicare eligible

Eligible emplovees in this category who retire before thev become Medicare eligible
shall be entitled to continue coverage under MGSD’s health care plan (except for vision,
dental and life insurance which shall not be covered) made available to MGSD’s current

V-N

TR

N

Revocable and Unfunded Post-Retirement
Medical Benefit Plan (Rev. fubed-2022 July 1, 2024)
Page Sof 6

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



active emplovees (if anv such plans are maintained). and shall be entitled to
reimbursement or contribution from MGSD in the amount of the premium charged for
the Silver level PPO plan offered by the District.

Retirees who become Medicare eligible

Retirees receiving benefits under the Plan befere after they become Medicare eligible as set
forth in Part A above, and who become Medicare eligible thereafter, shall be entitled to either

a. Continue such coverage at their own cost and expense and without any contribution or
reimbursement by MGSD for so long as such benefits are continued for active Employees
of MGSD, and for so long as they continue to maintain such coverage in place, but shall
not be entitled to resume or continue such coverage if they discontinue such coverage at
any time.

OR

b. Enroll in Medicare Parts A, B and/or D, and on presentation of premium payments or
obligations for such Medicare payments to MGSD shall be entitled, within 14 days of
such presentation, to payment and/or reimbursement of premiums in the following
amounts:

Part B — 100% of the Medicare Part B Premium assessed to the Retiree

Part B Supplement - $256-per-menth-3500 per month, with a percentage increase each
vear equal to the average medical benefit percentage increase for plans offered to
regular employees

Part D — The amount specified as the Part D National Base Beneficiary Premium, as
revised from time to time by the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services.

[n the event of any dispute regarding the amount due for such payment or reimbursement, the
District shall pay or reimburse such amount so as to avoid non-payment, but the dispute shall
thereafter be submitted to the Board for final determination of such dispute, and in the event
of overpayment by the District, such overpayment shall be recovered by MGSD by reducing
the payment of premium reimbursement or contribution for the month following such

determination.

Revocable and Unfunded Post-Retirement

Medical Benefit Plan (Rev. Juby4-2022 July 1, 2024)
Page 6 of 6

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



Agenda Item 12

Administrative Report by Staff

Itemns in this Section Include:

v' Administrative Staff Report for June 2024



A Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District

MGSD Administrative Staff Report

V July 2, 2024

Report by: April Burchett, Jessica Kneefel, and Haley Mosegard

STAFF ITEMS: INTEREST! TIDBITS:

® Pcter, Jessica, and Andrew met with Minden Mill ® The largest wastewater treatment plant in the U.S is the
Distillery to go over the sampling reports they have Stickney Water Reclamation Plant which treats, on average,
sent to MGSD for the past year. 700 MGD but has the capacity to treat 1.4 billion gallons

per day.

OFFICIAL ITEMS: UPCOMING ITEMS:

e Asarcminder, April's Retirement Party will be July ® Preparing to instatc COLA and the new standby pay in our
12" at 12:00 pm. Email Haley or Jessica with any accounting softwarc.
questions,

HR TRENDING ISSUES: THINGS KEEPI US BUSY RIGHT NOow/:

e Heatwayes: Scvcral states across the country have ® The billing will be sent out, so we are preparing for an
been experiencing record highs and it is important uptick in calls or cmails regarding customers who want to
to remember to drink plenty of water and to not pay their hill.

overexert yourself. Heat exhaustion and other heat
related problems can have a significant impact on
your hcalth so it is important to take the proper
steps to ensure a safe work environment.



